G CITY OF GARDEN GROVE

GARDEN GROVE FIRE DEPARTMENT

October 8, 2015

Sam Anh

Records Search for Maximum occupancy restriction for a given hotel guest room for
Holiday Inn Express & Suites at 12867 Garden Grove Blvd. Garden Grove, CA

92843

Dear Mr. Anh:

No Fire Department records were found concerning the maximum occupancy load
for any hotel guest rooms for the Holiday Inn Express & Suites located at 12867
Garden Grove Blvd. Garden Grove, CA 92843. California Fire Code does not require
the posting of occupancy loads for non-assembly occupancies as stated below:

1004.3 Posting of occupant load. Every room or space that is an assembly
occupancy shall have the occupant load of the room or space posted in a
conspicuous place, near the main exit or exit access doorway from the room or
space. Posted signs shall be of an approved legible permanent deign and shall
be maintained by the owner or authorized agent.

Since hotel guest rooms are not assemblies, the Fire Department has no records
regarding occupancy loads for hotel guest rooms. Any further questions regarding
occupancy loads will need to be more specific. The City of Garden Grove has utilized
its best efforts to locate the records requested. However, the City makes no
representation as to the accuracy of the records or that all records requested were

retained or located.
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Nate Brady
Division Chief/Fire Marshal
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By: Thanh Nguye}r{
Fire Captain/Senior Fire Protection Specialist

11301 Acacia Parkway - P.0.Box 3070 - Garden Grove, CA 92842
www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us



